
Notice of Meeting

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 20 April 2021 - 6:30 pm
Meeting to be held virtually

Members: Cllr Faraaz Shaukat (Chair); Cllr Peter Chand and Cllr Glenda Paddle

Date of publication: 12 April 2021 Chris Naylor
Chief Executive

Contact Officer: Claudia Wakefield
Tel. 020 8227 5276

E-mail: claudia.wakefield@lbbd.gov.uk

AGENDA
1. Apologies for Absence  

2. Declaration of Members' Interests  

In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, Members are asked to declare 
any interest they may have in any matter which is to be considered at this 
meeting.

LICENSING MATTERS 

The following are to be heard under the Licensing Act 2003 in line with relevant 
procedure. 

Licensing Policy and Statutory Guidance April 2018 

Premises Licence Applications and Variations - Procedure 

Review of Licence Applications - Procedure 

3. Any other public items which the Chair decides are 
urgent  

4. To consider whether it would be appropriate to pass a 
resolution to exclude the public and press from the 
remainder of the meeting due to the nature of the 
business to be transacted.  



Private Business

The public and press have a legal right to attend Council meetings such as the 
Licensing Sub-Committee, except where business is confidential or certain 
other sensitive information is to be discussed. The following items are in the 
private part of the agenda as they include information that is exempt from 
publication under paragraphs 1, 2 and 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

Ward

5. Transfer Application for Premises Licence and 
Designated Premises Supervisor Variation (The Ship 
and Shovel, Ripple Road, Barking IG11 0SN) (Pages 9 - 
53) 

Thames

6. Review Application (The Ship and Shovel, Ripple 
Road, Barking IG11 0SN) (Pages 55 - 212) 

Thames

7. Any other confidential or exempt items which the 
Chair decides are urgent  



Our Vision for Barking and Dagenham

ONE BOROUGH; ONE COMMUNITY;
NO-ONE LEFT BEHIND

Our Priorities

Participation and Engagement

 To collaboratively build the foundations, platforms and networks that 
enable greater participation by:
o Building capacity in and with the social sector to improve cross-

sector collaboration
o Developing opportunities to meaningfully participate across the 

Borough to improve individual agency and social networks
o Facilitating democratic participation to create a more engaged, 

trusted and responsive democracy
 To design relational practices into the Council’s activity and to focus that 

activity on the root causes of poverty and deprivation by:
o Embedding our participatory principles across the Council’s activity
o Focusing our participatory activity on some of the root causes of 

poverty

Prevention, Independence and Resilience

 Working together with partners to deliver improved outcomes for 
children, families and adults

 Providing safe, innovative, strength-based and sustainable practice in all 
preventative and statutory services

 Every child gets the best start in life 
 All children can attend and achieve in inclusive, good quality local 

schools
 More young people are supported to achieve success in adulthood 

through higher, further education and access to employment
 More children and young people in care find permanent, safe and stable 

homes
 All care leavers can access a good, enhanced local offer that meets their 

health, education, housing and employment needs
 Young people and vulnerable adults are safeguarded in the context of 

their families, peers, schools and communities

Page 1

Agenda Annex



 Our children, young people, and their communities’ benefit from a whole 
systems approach to tackling the impact of knife crime

 Zero tolerance to domestic abuse drives local action that tackles 
underlying causes, challenges perpetrators and empowers survivors

 All residents with a disability can access from birth, transition to, and in 
adulthood support that is seamless, personalised and enables them to 
thrive and contribute to their communities. Families with children who 
have Special Educational Needs or Disabilities (SEND) can access a 
good local offer in their communities that enables them independence 
and to live their lives to the full

 Children, young people and adults can better access social, emotional 
and mental wellbeing support - including loneliness reduction - in their 
communities

 All vulnerable adults are supported to access good quality, sustainable 
care that enables safety, independence, choice and control

 All vulnerable older people can access timely, purposeful integrated care 
in their communities that helps keep them safe and independent for 
longer, and in their own homes

 Effective use of public health interventions to reduce health inequalities

Inclusive Growth

 Homes: For local people and other working Londoners
 Jobs: A thriving and inclusive local economy
 Places: Aspirational and resilient places
 Environment: Becoming the green capital of the capital

Well Run Organisation

 Delivers value for money for the taxpayer
 Employs capable and values-driven staff, demonstrating excellent people 

management
 Enables democratic participation, works relationally and is transparent
 Puts the customer at the heart of what it does
 Is equipped and has the capability to deliver its vision

Page 2



Licensing Policy and Statutory Guidance

LBBD LICENSING POLICY

https://www.lbbd.gov.uk/sites/default/files/attachments/Licensing-Act-
2003-Policy-2017-22.pdf 

APRIL 2018 AMENDED STATUTORY GUIDANCE – S182 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_
data/file/702660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_20
03__April_2018_.pdf 

Page 3

Agenda Annex

https://www.lbbd.gov.uk/sites/default/files/attachments/Licensing-Act-2003-Policy-2017-22.pdf
https://www.lbbd.gov.uk/sites/default/files/attachments/Licensing-Act-2003-Policy-2017-22.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/702660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/702660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/702660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/702660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub Committee
Procedure for Premises Licence Applications (and Variations)

______________________________________________________________

1. All Parties introduced to the Sub Committee

2. The Procedure is read out.

3. The Licensing Officer will present the application.

4. Objectors that have made valid representations will be invited to speak.  Statutory 
consultees (e.g. the Police, Fire Brigade etc.) will be invited to speak before any other 
objectors to the application.  In the case of members of the public and other interested 
parties (for example: elected representatives acting on behalf of their constituents; local 
residents; interested organisations etc) who have made valid representations, they 
must have given notice of their intention to speak by 12.00 noon on the day before the 
Sub Committee meeting and will be given a target time of three minutes (or, at the 
discretion of the Chair, longer).  Statutory consultees that have made valid 
representations are not required to register to speak at the meeting.

5. The Applicant will be given the opportunity to respond to the objections.

6. The Sub Committee Members may, through the Chair, ask questions of the applicant / 
objectors / officers / other attendees at any time if they require clarification of what is 
being said or if they need general information in order to assist them in their 
considerations.

7. The Sub Committee will retire to consider its decision in private.

8. On returning, the Chair will announce the decision.

Notes

 Sub Committee Members should commit to stay for the duration of the meeting in order 
to ensure that the required quorum is maintained and the business is transacted.

 While each application is considered, Sub Committee Members should be in 
attendance for the entire period and should not leave the room at any time without the 
express permission of the Chair.  With the Chair’s agreement, the meeting will be 
adjourned until all Members are ready to recommence the hearing.  Any Member 
leaving the meeting while it is ongoing will be precluded any further involvement in that 
application.

 A Sub Committee Member arriving late will not be able to take part in the consideration 
and decision-making process for any application to which he/she has not been in 
attendance for the entire period.

 The Council Licensing Policy for Licensing Act 2003 applications requires that 
Members of the Sub Committee will not hear cases that relate to premises in their own 
Ward.

Page 5

Agenda Annex



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub Committee
Procedure for Review of Licence

1. All Parties introduced to the Sub Committee.

2. The Licensing Officer will report the request for a Review.

3. The Applicant will present his/her case.
 They may call witnesses.

4. The Respondent may ask questions of the Applicant.

5. The Respondent will present his/her case.
 They may call witnesses.

6. The Applicant may ask questions of the Respondent.

7. Any individual that has made valid representations will be invited to speak provided 
that they have given notice of their intention to speak by 12.00 noon on the day 
before the Sub Committee meeting.  Each will be given a target time of three minutes 
(or, at the discretion of the Chair, longer).

8. The Sub Committee Members may, through the Chair, ask questions of the applicant 
/ respondent / officers / other attendees at any time if they require clarification of what 
is being said or if they need general information in order to assist them in their 
considerations.

9. The Sub Committee will retire to consider its decision in private.

10. On returning, the Chair will announce the decision.

Notes

 Sub Committee Members should commit to stay for the duration of the meeting in order 
to ensure that the required quorum is maintained and the business is transacted.

 While each application is considered, Sub Committee Members should be in 
attendance for the entire period and should not leave the room at any time without the 
express permission of the Chair.  With the Chair’s agreement, the meeting will be 
adjourned until all Members are ready to recommence the hearing.  Any Member 
leaving the meeting while it is ongoing will be precluded any further involvement in that 
application.

 A Sub Committee Member arriving late will not be able to take part in the consideration 
and decision-making process for any application to which he/she has not been in 
attendance for the entire period.

 The Council Licensing Policy for Licensing Act 2003 applications requires that 
Members of the Sub Committee will not hear cases that relate to premises in their own 
Ward.

Page 7

Agenda Annex



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 9

AGENDA ITEM 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 29

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 35

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 39

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55

AGENDA ITEM 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 83

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 87

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 89

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 91

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 93

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 95

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 99

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 105

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 107

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 109

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 111

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 113

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 125

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 127

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 129

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 135

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 141

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 149

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 153

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 157

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 163

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 167

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 171

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 177

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 181

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 185

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 189

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 193

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 197

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 201

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 203

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 205

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 207

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 209

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 211

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	 
	 Licensing Policy and Statutory Guidance April 2018
	 Premises Licence Applications and Variations - Procedure
	 Review of Licence Applications - Procedure
	5 Transfer Application for Premises Licence and Designated Premises Supervisor Variation (The Ship and Shovel, Ripple Road, Barking IG11 0SN)
	Appendix A ORD1 PL Transfer Application
	Appendix A1- Premises Licence Application submitted with Transfer Application
	Appendix A ORD2 PL Transfer Consent
	Appendix B ORD3- DPS Variation Application
	Appendix B ORD4- DPS Consent Form
	Appendix C- Police Objection- DPS and Transfer Application
	Appendix D- Premises Licence

	6 Review Application (The Ship and Shovel, Ripple Road, Barking IG11 0SN)
	Appendix A1- Review Application
	Appendix A2- PC Dunn Witness Statement
	ORD1- Redacted version of the Premises Licence
	ORD2- Redacted version of Police CAD
	ORD3- MG11 Statement from APS Butler
	ORD4- MG11 Statement from PC Tanasoiu
	ORD5 and 6 Covering Sheet
	ORD7- Screen Shot from Body Worn Video Footage
	ORD8- Email chain between Police Licensing Officer and DPS
	ORD9- Email chain of Police Licensing Officer trying to contact PLH
	Appendix A3- MG11 - PC Courage 1
	Appendix A4- MG11 - PC Courage 2
	Appendix A5- MG11 - PC Courage 3
	Appendix B- Licensing Authority Representation
	Appendix C1- Premises Licence
	Appendix C2- Area Location Map and Outside Photo
	Appendix D1-AN11- Andy Newman Witness Statement
	AN1- Andy Newman Compliance Report
	AN2- Drugs Weapons Policy
	AN3- Security Search Policy
	AN4- Counter Terrorism Policy
	AN5- Crime Scene Preservation Policy
	AN6- Queuing and Dispersal Policy
	AN7- Children Vulnerable Persons Policy
	AN8- First Aid Policy
	AN9- Age Verification Policy
	AN10- Noise Policy
	D12- James Rankin submissions on behalf of the Premises Licence Holder
	D13- Ship and Shovel Mr Graham Hopkins
	D14- Ship and Shovel Mr Jagtar Sandhu
	D15- Ship and Shovel Mr Audrius Rubezius
	D16- Ship and Shovel Miss Asta Zickiene
	Appendix E- 2014 Review Application decision
	Appendix F1- Decision Notice 13 February 2015
	Appendix F2- Summary Review Decision Notice 13 February 2015
	Appendix G- Decision Notice 11 March 2015
	Appendix H1- Section 19 Closure Notice
	Appendix H2- Section 19 Closure Notice


